

## David DeJesus

983 Tam O Shanter Dr., Hartford, Wi 53027 • (414) 617-1139 • [ddejesus@vulcangms.com](mailto:ddejesus@vulcangms.com)

---

### PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Accomplished Vice President of Operations offering 19 years of experience in a manufacturing industry and proven successful growth strategies. Recognized for consistently achieving business goals and overcoming obstacles through empowering employees and working as a team. Competent management professional skilled in building exceptional and productive teams from scratch, establishing key target metrics, and mitigating risk through strategic and creative planning.

---

### SKILLS

Operations Management

Staff Management

Business administration

Quality assurance

Negotiation

Employment law

Business planning

Budgeting

Customer service

Problem solving skills

Mentoring and training

Business analysis

Business development

Strategic planning

---

### WORK HISTORY

**VP of Operations/General Manager, 03/2012 to Current**  
**Vulcan Global Manufacturing Solutions – Milwaukee, Wi**

**Director of Operations, 01/2006 to 03/2012**  
**Vulcan Global Manufacturing Solutions – Milwaukee, Wi**

**Plant Manager, 07/2004 to 01/2006**  
**Vulcan Global Manufacturing Solutions – Milwaukee, Wi**

**Staff Sergeant, 08/1996 to 08/2006**  
**United States Army**

---

### EDUCATION

**Bachelor of Science: Business Management, 2015**  
**University of Phoenix**